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Skydiver 12 — Jaco Duvenhage



(As of August 20, 2012)

No statement has yet been received from:

Richard Ligibel
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(As of August 20, 2012)

No statement has yet been received from:

Julie Welchert

Skydiver 4 - Julie  Welchert
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From: Waylon Jesse [N

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Latson Tom
Subject: RE:

Thank you for your time this morning.
| have attached a map that | created to the best of my recollection. Due to my position in the
plane during the accent to altitude relative to any windows, | don't know the flight path other

than the take-off and jump-run. | indicated both of those paths on the map. Also attached is a
copy of my written statement from Saturday.

Additional information not included in my original statement:

According to my freefall computer (ditter) that was located in my helmet: my altitude from the
aircraft was 10,900 ft AGL.

After the plane initially began to list, someone behind me (either Jaco or the pilot) said, "Go,
Go, Go" or something to the effect to begin emergency evacuation procedures.

| believe the plane was on its right side (right wing down) when | exited.

| *think* | heard the engines cut out immediately before we began to evacuate. | can't be
positive of this.

There was difficulty starting the right engine before takeoff. The pilot cranked the engine to
get it started about 9 times before it fired up.

After | exited the plane, | tracked (moved in freefall) to the south. During that time (about 10
seconds after exiting) | saw the plane, belly to the West, in a steep dive. | did not see the

plane again after that.

| hope all this information helps. Please feel free to contact me if | can help in any way or
provide any more information.

Waylon Jesse
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Latson Tom

From: Kerry.J.Gambrem

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 11:12 AM

To: Latson Tom

Cc: WiIIiam.L.CooIeyH david.l.slaybaug

Subject: Re: CEN12FA534 - Taylorville IL - Witness Statement and map from Skydiver Waylon JESSE
Tom,

Just took a statement from Jaco Duvenhage. Pretty much the same thing.

they were at 10,500, aircraft jerked to the left, re-leveled, stall horn went off and aircraft went into a dive. It was Jaco
that commanded everyone to get out. Aircraft was in a dive when he exited the aircraft and he was the last jumper to
exit. He was facing aft and did not notice the flap position. Pilot told him prior to accident flight that he was going to
maintain 120kts during the jump run but swears that he was nowhere close to 120, much slower. Said he lost sight of
the aircraft shortly after bailing out but it appeared that he might be trying to pull out of the dive, but given the aircraft
orientation and Jaco's orientation, he wouldn't swear to that. He will try to send me the video clip as soon as possible.

All for now.
Regards,
Kerry J. Gambrel

Principal Maintenance Inspector
Springfield, IL FSDO

From: Latson Torm' [

To: Kerry ) Gambrel/AGL/FAA@FAA
Date: 08/14/2012 10:59 AM

Subject: CEN12FA534 - Taylorville IL - Witness Statement and map from Skydiver Waylon JESSE
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